DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: Various Codes - Large and Commercial Vehicle Parking Restrictions - Hours and Exceptions
DATE: June 10, 2025

Ordinance amending Division I of the Transportation Code to reduce the time that large vehicles may be
parked on City streets from overnight to two hours, and modify the time that commercial vehicles may be
parked on City streets; amending the Administrative Code to require City departments, including but not
limited to the Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing, the Department of Emergency
Management, and the Police Department, to assist the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency
with administering a Large Vehicle Refuge Permit Program that exempts certain large vehicles from the
two-hour parking restriction under certain conditions; amending the Park Code to impose a two-hour
parking limit on large vehicles on park property; amending the Port Code to impose two-hour parking
limits on large vehicles on Port property; and affirming the Planning Department’s determination under
the California Environmental Quality Act.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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